
  
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
  
2. MINUTES

 2.a. Consideration of the minutes of the May 5, 2021 Plan Commission meeting
 Attachment
  
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 3.a. Consideration of an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulation (the
"Sign Ordinance") to allow one secondary, on-premises sign exceeding 30 square feet for
the property located at 2901 Milwaukee Road

 Attachment

 3.b. Consideration of an exception to Section 30.42(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the
"Sign Ordinance") to allow two secondary, on-premises signs exceeding 30 square feet in
area for the property located at 2746 Milwaukee Road

 Attachment
  
4. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

Ordinance pertaining to Transitional Living Facilities
Zoning Map Amendment for 1945 Prairie Avenue

  
5. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please
contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
BELOIT PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, May 19, 2021

 

 

 

 

 Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - May 19, 2021

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/925293/05-05-2021_Plan_Commission_minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/926099/May_19_Staff_Report_3a__SOE-2021-05__Jiffy_Lube__2901_Milwaukee_Road.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/926101/May_19_Staff_Report_3b__SOE-2021-06__Mavis_Tire__2746_Milwaukee_Road.pdf


 

1 | P a g e  

 

        

MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION 

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, May 5, 2021 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM.  Chairman Weeden, Commissioners Robson, 
Finnegan, Ramsden, Ruster, Anderson and Councilor Preuschl were present. Commissioner 
Toral was absent. 
 

2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
2.a. Election of Chairperson 

Commissioner Ruster nominated Commissioner Weeden to be Chairperson, 
seconded by Commission Robson.  Nomination was approved. 

2.b. Election of Vice-Chairperson 
Commissioner Ruster nominated Commissioner Robson to be Vice-Chairperson.   
Nomination was approved. 

 
3. MINUTES 

3.a. Consideration of the minutes of the April 21, 2021 Plan Commission meeting 
Motion was made by Commissioner Ramsden, seconded by Commissioner Ruster to 
approve the minutes. Motion carried, roll call vote. 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

4.a. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment from temporary R-1B, Single Family 
Residential District, to permanent R-1B, Single Family Residential District, for the 
property located at 1945 Prairie Ave 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation.  Chairman Weeden asked why a public hearing was necessary for 
such a routine item.  Ms. Christensen explained that it was required under the Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Weeden opened and closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Ramsden, seconded by Commissioner Finnegan 
to approve the Zoning Map Amendment. Motion carried, roll call vote. 
 

2



 

2 | P a g e  

 

4.b. Consideration of an Ordinance to amend Sections 5-102(a)(15), the Table in 6.1-1, 
and 6.2.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of 
the City of Beloit pertaining to Transitional Living Uses 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. Ms. Christensen stated that there were a number of public 
comments received that supported the ordinance amendment.  They were from 
Tammy King-Johnson; John Pfleiderer, Family Services; Beth Gliebe, Family Promise; 
and Robin Stuht, Homeless Coordinator at the Beloit School District.  
 
Commissioner Finnegan asked if an applicant wanted to use a property that is zoned 
Public Lands and Institutions District, PLI, for transitional living, would they have to 
get a zoning change, referring to the changes to the Use Table.  Ms. Christensen 
stated that the property would have to be zoned PLI, R-3, R-4, C-2, or C-3. 
Commissioner Finnegan asked if it would be a permitted use in PLI. Ms. Christensen 
stated yes that it would be.  
 
Commissioner Robson asked if there is any requirement for the number of residents 
that can be allowed in the homeless shelter. Ms. Christensen stated that the 
ordinance indicates that sixteen families can be allowed at any one time.  
 
Commissioner Robson asked how this ordinance compares with other communities’ 
ordinances. Ms. Christensen stated that she did not look at other communities’ 
ordinances, and that she looked at what kinds of conditions were being imposed at 
the federal level when organizations applied for ESG funds (Emergency Shelter 
Grant).  
 
Commissioner Robson asked if this means that Family Promise will not be using 
churches for their program anymore. Ms. Christensen stated that they will not be 
using churches, and they are looking at an institutional site that will house sixteen 
families. Commissioner Robson asked where the families will be from. Ms. 
Christensen stated that normally homeless people are from that city, but there is no 
restriction related to residency in the ordinance.  
 
Commissioner Weeden stated his concern that by changing the use from a 
Conditional Use to a Permitted Use, you eliminate the public hearing requirement. 
Ms. Christensen explained that given the limitations of the Wisconsin Conditional Use 
law, it is misleading to the public, as the application cannot be denied or conditions 
added without substantial evidence as to why the use would be detrimental to the 
neighborhood. Ms. Christensen stated that the way the ordinance is drafted is that 
the use would be Permitted Uses which would not require a public hearing.  
However, if the Plan Commission wishes to make it a Conditional Use, staff would 
suggest approving the ordinance amendment but make the use conditional, rather 
than permitted. The current Zoning Ordinance does not define homeless shelters and 

3



 

3 | P a g e  

 

contains no standards for the use.  The new Ordinance would define the term 
Transitional Living and would include standard conditions for each facility. 
 
Commissioner Weeden opened the public hearing. 
   
Pastor Dave Fogderud, Overflowing Cup, stated that he has a lot of experience with 
transitional living and would like to be included if a committee is set up to discuss this 
issue. Pastor Fogderud asked if this is for transitional living or homeless shelters. Ms. 
Christensen stated that transitional living is intended to mean short-term occupancy 
as a service to multiple or unrelated individuals in need of emergency shelter and 
other support services. 
 
Diana Fogderud stated that she was on a board when it was Family Promise, and she 
feels that the conditions in the ordinance are needed. 
 
Commissioner Weeden closed the public hearing.  
 
Commissioner Weeden asked Ms. Christensen to define temporary, as he did not see 
it in the Ordinance. Ms. Christensen stated that temporary is not defined, but 
permanent housing is defined in the household living section of the definitions.  She 
indicated that she consulted with the City Attorney, and they did not feel that this 
term needed to be defined.   
 
Commissioner Weeden indicated that he thinks it’s important for a public hearing to 
be held so that the neighbors or the members of the public could find out how long 
people are able to stay and have any questions they have answered.  He added that 
he feels there should be someone at the facility accountable, rather than the City. 
   
Commissioner Finnegan made a motion to change the permitted uses to conditional 
uses under the R-3, R-4, C-2, C-3, and PLI districts but to keep the standards proposed 
by staff, seconded by Commissioner Ramsden. Motion carried, roll call vote (6-0).  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Ramsden, seconded by Commissioner Finnegan 
to approve the Ordinance as amended. Motion carried, roll call vote (6-0). 
 

4.c. Consideration of a Resolution approving an exceptions to Section 30.17(2)(b)(5) of 
the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow two Electronically 
Variable Message (EVM) signs on one parcel, to Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Sign 
Ordinance to allow two primary, on-premises signs on one parcel, and to Section 
30.40(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow six secondary, on-premises signs, for the 
property located at 3155 Prairie Ave 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 

4



 

4 | P a g e  

 

Commissioner Weeden opened the public hearing. 
 
Dax Conley, 1626 Oak Street, Lacrosse, Wisconsin, real estate manager for Kwik Trip, 
stated that Kwik Trip is requesting an additional primary sign because there is a tree 
line heading west bound on Inman that is blocking visibility of the store.  
 
Commissioner Weeden asked if the Beloit store is going to look like the store off of 
Highway 51 in Janesville. Mr. Conley stated that it would look similar to that store; it 
would be all brick with a metal steel roof, diesel pumps on the side, and a car wash 
attached.  
 
Commissioner Robson asked Mr. Conley if they plan to put landscaping around the 
monument sign. Mr. Conley stated that the City has asked them to provide 
landscaping, and that typically, the Kwik Trips have a lot of plant materials onsite and 
landscape the signs.  
 
Commissioner Anderson asked Mr. Conley if the potential future building would be 
developed or if they would sell the space. Mr. Conley said that it would most likely be 
sold, but it would depend on the business. 
 
Commissioner Ruster asked if the Kwik Trip building was going to be blocking the 
possible future building. Mr. Conley stated if they needed visibility this would not be 
a spot they would go. Commissioner Ruster stated if this building is not very visible, 
they may want their own signage. Mr. Conley stated that Kwik Trip would ask them 
to use the sign pole that is already there. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Finnegan 
to approve the Resolution approving an exception to allow two primary and 
Electronically Variable Message signs on one parcel and six secondary signs on the 
building.  Motion carried, roll call vote (4-2).  
 

5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS 
Ms. Christensen provided the following updates: City Council approved the Final Plat for 
Deerfield Estates Second Addition. The next Plan Commission meeting is scheduled for May 
19, 2021.   
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion made by Commissioner Robson, and seconded by Commissioner Ruster to adjourn. 
Motion carried, roll call vote. Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM. 
 

 

5



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  May 19, 2021 

Agenda Item:  3a 

File Number:  SOE-2021-05 

 
General Information 

 
Applicant:  JL Beloit 1365, LLC 
Owner:  JL Beloit 1365, LLC 
Address/Location:  Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road 
Applicant’s Request:  Exception to the Sign Ordinance to allow one secondary, on-premise sign 
larger than 30 square feet in area. 
 
Staff Analysis 

 
Request Details:  JL Beloit 1365, LLC has filed an application for an exception to Section 
30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow one secondary, on-
premises signs to exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at 2901 
Milwaukee Road.  A Jiffy Lube quick lube facility is under construction on the subject property. 
The applicant is proposing to install the following signage: 

1. One primary pole sign at 81.25 square feet.  The Sign Ordinance allows a 150 square 
foot sign.  This sign is not part of the exception request.  

2. One secondary 30 square foot wall sign on the west side of the building.  This sign is 
allowed and is not part of the exception request.  

3. One secondary 18.11 wall sign on the south side (front façade).  This sign is allowed and 
is not part of the exception request.  

4. One secondary 57.68 square foot wall sign on the south side (front façade).  The Sign 
Ordinance allows this third secondary sign to be 30 square feet.  The Exception is being 
requested for this sign only. 

 
Applicant’s Hardship Argument:  According to the applicant, the proposed signage is to address 
visibility concerns and is the minimum exception signage needed for this site.  The applicant is 
proposing to increase the size of the secondary sign, while keeping the total area of the sign 
package in compliance with the Sign Ordinance.  The sign package, as submitted, includes 
203.20 square of signage.  The Sign Ordinance allows 415.88 square feet. 
 
Exception Standards:  Section 30.48(2) of the Sign Ordinance outlines standards for granting an 
exception.  The Ordinance states that the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it 
determines that: 

a. Compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would create an economic 
hardship by either unreasonably restricting an on-premises sign owner from advertising 
a business or rendering conformity with such regulations unnecessarily burdensome 
upon an owner of an on-premises sign. 

6



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

• The applicant does not have a unique use or geographical barriers that would create 
site visibility issues.  Staff does not believe the business would suffer an economic 
hardship if the exception was not granted. The business has proposed one primary 
sign and three secondary signs, which should allow the business to adequate 
advertise. 

 
b. The hardship is not self-created. 

• Staff believes the hardship is self-created; the applicant could work within the code 
requirements and still obtain more signage for the business.  

 
c. The exception will not undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public 

interest. 

• The building is set back 78 feet from the front property line along Milwaukee Road, 
and the lot is fairly small for the area at only 103.97 feet wide.  

• The proposed signage is compatible with the scale of the building but will add to 
visual clutter along the street with three “Jiffy Lube” signs in such a small front yard 
area. 

• Compliance with the Ordinance would actually allow significantly more signage 
(primary sign at 150 square feet plus 90 square feet of secondary signage totaling 
240 square feet) than what is being proposed by the applicant. However, staff feels 
that the quantity of signage on the front portion of the site is unnecessary, with 2 
secondary signs and the pole sign.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends denial of an exception to Section 
30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow one secondary, on-
premises sign to exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at 2901 
Milwaukee Road, based on the above Findings of Fact.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Site Diagram, Sign Renderings, Application, Public Notice, and Resolution.

7



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 

8



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

Sign Location Diagram 

 

9



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Proposed Secondary Wall Sign Requesting An Exception (57.68) SF 
South Side  

Proposed Primary Pole Signs (81.25) SF South Side  

10



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 Secondary Wall Sign (30 SF) on West Side 

Secondary Wall Sign (18.11 SF) on South Side 

11



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  12



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 

13



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 

14



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 
 
 

15



May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 Office: 608/364-6700 • Fax: 608/364-6609 
 www.beloitwi.gov 
 Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
May 5, 2021 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
JL Beloit 1365 LLC has filed an application for an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the 
Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow one secondary wall signs to exceed 
thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at: 

Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road. 

The applicant recently obtained approval to construct a quick lube facility on the subject 
property. The proposed sign package includes three secondary wall signs on the building. 
The Sign Ordinance allows three secondary wall signs on the building up to 30 square feet each. 
One proposed secondary wall sign is 57.68 square feet.  

The following public hearing will be held regarding the proposed exception: 

 
City Plan Commission: Wednesday, May 19, 2021, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the 
matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 
 

We are interested in your opinion.* 
 

*Due to the COVID-19 crisis, members of the public are highly encouraged to provide oral 
or written comments to the Commission and City Council via alternative means.  You may 
mail your comments to the attention of Hilary Rottmann at 100 State Street or via email to 
rottmannh@beloitwi.gov.  You may also call (608) 364-6708 to provide your comments 
over the phone.  In-person attendance at Commission and Council meetings will be limited. 

16

mailto:rottmannh@beloitwi.gov


May 19 Staff Report 3a, SOE-2021-05, Jiffy Lube, 2901 Milwaukee Road  

 

    

MY THREE KIDS INC 

1333 EXCALIBUR DR 

JANESVILLE WI 53546 
 

  

   

MENARD INC 

4777 MENARD DR 

EAU CLAIRE WI 54703 
 

  

   

SHIRLEY M CARLSON REV TRUST 

8829 S LATHERS RD 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

  

  M & W DEVELOPMENT LLC 

2911 MILWAUKEE RD 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

     

     

     

     

     

17



 

RESOLUTION DENYING AN EXCEPTION TO SECTION 30.40(2)(C) OF THE SIGN ORDINANCE FOR 
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2901 MILWAUKEE ROAD 

 
WHEREAS, the application of Signs Now for an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the 

Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow one secondary, on-premises signs to 
exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at 2901 Milwaukee Road, having 
been considered by the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit, Wisconsin at a public hearing 
held for that purpose. 

 
WHERAS, the applicant does not meet the criteria to grant an exception from Section 

30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Plan Commission of the City of 
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby deny an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the 
Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow one secondary, on-premises signs to 
exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at 2901 Milwaukee Road in the 
City of Beloit, for the following described premises: 
 

Lot 1 of a Certified Survey Map recorded in Volume 40, pages 448-450 of 
Certified Survey Maps of Rock County, Wisconsin, as Document No. 2168734 and 
located in the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 20, T. 1 N., R. 13 E., of the 4th P.M., 
City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin. Said parcel contains 0.48 acres, more or 
less. (A/K/A 2901 Milwaukee Road) 

 
 
Adopted this 19th day of May, 2021. 
 
 PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
   
 Tim Weeden, Plan Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director 
 

18



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  May 19, 2021 

Agenda Item:  3.b 

File Number:  SOE-2021-06 

General Information 

 
Applicant:  Site Enhancement Services & SRC Properties LLC Beloit  
Owner:  SRC Properties LLC Beloit 
Address/Location:  Mavis Tires & Brakes, 2746 Milwaukee Road 
Applicant’s Request:  Exception to the Sign Ordinance to allow two secondary, on-premise sign 
larger than 30 square feet in area. 
 
Staff Analysis 

 
Request Details:  Site Enhancement Services & SRC Properties LLC Beloit have filed an 
application for an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign 
Ordinance”) to allow two secondary, on-premises sign to exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, 
for the property located at 2746 Milwaukee Road.  The applicant is proposing to install the 
following signage:   

1. Re-face the existing primary pole sign.  It is proposed to be 84.30 square feet.  The Sign 
Ordinance allows a 150 square foot sign.  This is not part of the exception request. 

2. Install one 31.5 square foot secondary wall sign on the northeast side of the building.  
The Sign Ordinance allows three secondary, on premise signs up to 30 square feet in size 
each.  

3. Install one 98.13 square foot secondary wall sign on the north side of building. The Sign 
Ordinance allows three secondary, on-premise signs up to 30 square feet in size each. 

 
Applicant’s Hardship Argument:  According to the applicant, the Mavis Tires & Brakes building 
has the shortest elevation of the surrounding businesses.  In addition, the building is set back a 
distance from Milwaukee Road and gets lost in the visual environment. 
 
Exception Standards:  Section 30.48(2) of the Sign Ordinance outlines standards for granting an 
exception.  The Ordinance states that the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it 
determines that: 

a. Compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would create an economic 
hardship by either unreasonably restricting an on-premises sign owner from 
advertising a business or rendering conformity with such regulations unnecessarily 
burdensome upon an owner of an on-premises sign. 

• This site does not have topographical conditions or unique attributes that are 
different than surrounding properties.  Following the sign ordinance would not 
create an economic hardship for the business.   

 

19



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

b. The hardship is not self-created. 

• Staff believes the hardship is self-created. The applicant could comply with the 
sign ordinance by modifying the size of the pole sign to become a secondary sign 
and making the largest wall sign (98.13 square feet) the primary sign.  

 
c. The exception will not undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public 

interest. 

• The proposed signage for an exception is over three times the allotted secondary 
signage amount. Allowing the exception will undermine the intent of permitting 
the minimum amount of signage necessary for effective communication. 

• The applicant has other options available and compliance with the Ordinance 
would actually allow more signage (one primary sign at 150 square feet plus 
three 30 square feet of secondary signage totaling 240 square feet compared to 
the 213.93 they are requesting). 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends denial of an exception to Section 
30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow two secondary, on-
premises sign to exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at 2746 
Milwaukee Road, based on the above Findings of Fact.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Site Diagram, Sign Renderings, Application, Public Notice, and Resolution. 

20



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

Sign Location Diagram 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed Secondary Wall Sign Requesting an Exception (98.13) SF North Side  

22



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed Reface of Primary Pole Signs (84.3) SF North Side  

Secondary Wall Sign (31.5 SF) on Northeast Side 

23



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  24



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

 
 
 

25



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

   
 
 

 
 
 

26



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

 
 

27



May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

 CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 Office: 608/364-6700 • Fax: 608/364-6609 
 www.beloitwi.gov 
 Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
May 5, 2021 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Site Enhancement Services and SRC Properties LLC Beloit have filed an application for an 
exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to 
allow one secondary wall signs to exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located 
at: 

Mavis Tires & Brakes, 2746 Milwaukee Road. 

The proposed sign package includes two secondary wall signs on the building. The Sign 
Ordinance allows up to three secondary wall signs on the building up to 30 square feet each. 
One of the proposed wall signs is 98.13 square feet.  

The following public hearing will be held regarding the proposed exception: 

 
City Plan Commission: Wednesday, May 19, 2021, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the 
matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 
 

We are interested in your opinion.* 
 

*Due to the COVID-19 crisis, members of the public are highly encouraged to provide oral 
or written comments to the Commission and City Council via alternative means.  You may 
mail your comments to the attention of Hilary Rottmann at 100 State Street or via email to 
rottmannh@beloitwi.gov.  You may also call (608) 364-6708 to provide your comments 
over the phone.  In-person attendance at Commission and Council meetings will be limited. 

28

mailto:rottmannh@beloitwi.gov


May 19 Staff Report 3b, SOE-2021-06, Mavis Tire, 2746 Milwaukee Road  

 

   

RUIZ, ANTHONY M 

PO BOX 35400 

SARASOTA FL 34242 

 

  

   

HARTL HOLDINGS LLC 

2770 MILWAUKEE RD 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

  

   

BELOIT HOTEL GROUP LLC 

382 WOODSIDE PLACE 

DIXON IL 61021 

 

  

   

GENE DENCKER BUICK-PONTIAC INC 

2700 MILWAUKEE 

BELOIT WI 53511-3999 

 

  

     

     

     

     

     

29



 

RESOLUTION DENYING AN EXCEPTION TO SECTION 30.40(2)(C) OF THE SIGN ORDINANCE FOR 
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2746 MILWAUKEE ROAD 

 
WHEREAS, the application of SRC Properties LLC Beloit for an exception to Section 

30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow two secondary, on-
premises sign to exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at 2746 
Milwaukee Road, having been considered by the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit, 
Wisconsin at a public hearing held for that purpose. 
 

WHERAS, the applicant does not meet the criteria to grant an exception from Section 
30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Plan Commission of the City of 
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby deny an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the 
Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow two secondary, on-premises sign to 
exceed thirty (30) square feet in area, for the property located at 2746 Milwaukee Road in the 
City of Beloit, for the following described premises: 
 

Lot one of Certified Survey Map Document No. 1214746 As recorded in volume 17 
on pages 28, 29, and 30 of Certified Survey Maps, Situated in the N.W. ¼ of 
Section 29, T. N., R. 13 E. of the 4th P.M., City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin. 
Said parcel contains 0.69 acres more or less. (A/K/A 2746 Milwaukee Road) 

 
 
Adopted this 19th day of May, 2021. 
 
 PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
   
 Tim Weeden, Plan Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director 

 
 

30


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2021-1201 - Attachment
	2021-1202 - Attachment
	2021-1203 - Attachment

